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Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
Planning Act 2008, Chrysaor Production (UK) Limited, Proposed Development 
Consent Order for the Viking Carbon Capture and Storage (CCS) Pipeline 

The Applicant seeks authorisation for the construction and operation of a CCS pipeline 
comprising of a 55.5 kilometre (km), 24-inch diameter onshore pipeline commencing at the 
Immingham Facility and ending at the Theddlethorpe Facility. The onshore pipeline will 
connect into the existing 36-inch Lincolnshire Offshore Gas Gathering System (LOGGS) 
offshore pipeline by means of a crossover. The pipeline will transport carbon dioxide.  

The offshore elements of the Viking CCS Project, including the transportation of Carbon 
Dioxide through the LOGGS pipeline to the Viking gas fields under the North Sea are subject 
to a separate consenting process, through the Offshore Petroleum Regulator for 
Environment and Decommissioning (OPRED) and the North Sea Transition Authority 
(NSTA).  

 

Deadline 3 Submission 
 
The MMO has received no questions or comments regarding submissions made in 
Deadline 2 and in turn have no comments to provide for Deadline 3. No further information 
has been requested by the Examining Authority from the MMO for this deadline. We will 
provide a response in due time if any is required from the MMO. 

 
Yours Sincerely,  
 

Leah Cameron 
 
Leah Cameron 
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